
From:                                         Planning
Sent:                                           20 July 2023 08:24
To:                                              Matthew Robinson
Subject:                                     FW: Application for Planning Permission - 79 High Street Meldreth

Cambridgeshire (ref 23/02665/HFUL)
Attachments:                         WIL_001-003_79 High Street_Meldreth_First Floor Plan As Existing.pdf
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
For you please.
 
Kind regards.
 
 
Rose Mills  | Technical Support Officer

t: 01954 713033| m 07514921842| e-mail Rose.Mills@greatercambridgeplanning.org
 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils
 

Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention

and wellbeing. From January my working days are thereforeMonday, Tuesday, Wednesday and

Thursday. On my non-working day, you can contact planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org
 
 
 

From: Chris Day <chris.day@crdbc.co.uk>
Sent: 19 July 2023 11:15
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: RE: Application for Planning Permission - 79 High Street Meldreth Cambridgeshire (ref
23/02665/HFUL)
 

Dear Matthew
 
Thank you for your letter in respect of the above application.
 
Please find attached my revised drawing WIL_001-003 which is the ‘as existing’ first floor plan.
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I am a bit confused why you have mentioned a heritage statement.  I did not send one with the
application as the property is not listed and I do not believe that that a heritage statement is
required for this application.
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind Regards
 
Chris Day  BSc (Hons) MRICS
CRD Building Consultancy
 

 

Telephone: 01799 522686
Mobile: 07825 363274
Email: chris.day@crdbc.co.uk
Web: www.crdbc.co.uk
 
From: Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 6:29 PM
To: Chris Day <chris.day@crdbc.co.uk>
Subject: Application for Planning Permission - 79 High Street Meldreth Cambridgeshire (ref 23/02665/HFUL)
 
Dear Mr Day

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in relation to
the following ap
plication for Planning Permission.

Site address: 79 High Street Meldreth Cambridgeshire

Reference: 23/02665/HFUL

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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